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Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Vic (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 12 June, 2018 1:14 PM

To: Kesaval, Jaclyn-M

Cc: Admin A; Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: Your Ref: 8409261449SG_ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES SJR 5266D (OI) AND SJS 

5664H (TP) ON 29/03/2018

Attachments: PIR.pdf; TP VIDEO.mp4

Your Ref: 8409261449SG 

Our Ref: CC4/AIG18007419/hb3 

 

Dear Jaclyn, 

 

ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES SJR 5266D (OI) AND SJS 5664H (TP) ON 29/03/2018 

 

We refer to the above matter. 

 

Insured had reported that he was not aware that he was involved in an accident on the day as reported and no one 

was driving his vehicle at the time of accident. Please refer to the below statement. 

 

 
TP repairer had also forwarded a copy of the video footage and PIR to us which shows that action will be taken against 

Insured for the said accident (refer to attached footage and PIR). 

 

Furthermore, we had also checked the Insured’s Driving Licence status where it shows that it was suspend from 

04/05/2018 – 26/07/2016 which is after the said reported accident date (as below). 
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Kindly advise further instruction as Insured insisted not involved in an accident and TP is chasing for liability and 

settlement. 

 

Thank you. 

 

 
Best Regards, 

Vic Alpeh | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary. 

 

 

This e-mail contain confidential and privileged material, and are for the sole use of the intended recipient. Use or distribution by an 
unintended recipient is prohibited, and may be a violation of law. If you believe that you received this e-mail in error, please do not 
read this e-mail or any attached items. Please delete the e-mail and all attachments, including any copies thereof, and inform the 
sender that you have deleted the e-mail, all attachments and any copies thereof. Thank you. 
 

 


